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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Peter Langtry [plangtry@cornerstoneearth.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 9:29 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: nallen@sandis.net; Miller, Charles  GSA - Technical Service Department; Jacob B. Lee
Subject: Ashland Youth Center Schedule

Hello Jerry, the off‐haul of soil from the Ashland Youth Center is scheduled to begin tomorrow.   
 
You mentioned that you may visit the site while we are excavating the 6 foot cut area at the northwest corner of the 
property.  Depending how quickly things to tomorrow, we could start the 6 foot deep excavation area Friday or early 
next week.  We will let you know tomorrow how things are looking.    
 

Sincerely, 

 

Peter Langtry, P.G., C.E.G. 
Principal Geologist 
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